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Hi all,
 
That is correct – Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. and Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation
have amalgamated to form Cryopeak Energy Solutions Corporation. We would like to retain
the Cryopeak orders and put forth a name change to Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Corporation. The Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. orders can be vacated once the continuance
of Cryopeak’s have been confirmed.
 
Attached is the amalgamation certificate and articles indicating the two amalgamating
corporations.
 
Best,
Hardeep Rai, CPA
VP, F&A
Cryopeak 
Tel: +1-604-278-4430 | EXT: 104
 
From: Kitty Li <Kitty.Li@cryopeak.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:17 AM
To: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>; Hardeep Rai <Hardeep.Rai@cryopeak.com>
Cc: Kristine Dodds <Kristine.Dodds@cryopeak.com>
Subject: Re: Cryopeak Energy Solutions Order 4865 Name Change
 
Hello Beverly,
Yes the below is correct. Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation and Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. have
amalgamated to form Cryopeak Energy Solutions Corporation. We will need a name change for our
Cryopeak order 4865 and 4865-A to the new entity name. The Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. order 4977
will be vacated as it will no longer be in use.
 
@Hardeep Rai Could you please confirm all is correct?
 

Warm Regards,

Kitty Li
Coordinator, Corporate Services | Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Tel: +1-604-278-4430 | EXT: 112| 
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Articles of Amalgamation 
Business Corporations Act


Sections 181 and 187 
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This information is collected in accordance with the Business Corporations Act.  It is required to collect an amalgamated Alberta corporation's 
articles for the purpose of issuing a certificate of amalgamation.  Collection is authorized under s. 33(a) of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act.  Questions about the collection can be directed to Service Alberta Contact Centre staff at cr@gov.ab.ca or 780-
427-7013 (toll-free 310-0000 within Alberta). 


1.  Name of Amalgamated Corporation


CRYOPEAK ENERGY SOLUTIONS CORPORATION


2.  The classes of shares, and any maximum number of shares that the corporation is authorized to issue:


SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED 


3.  Restrictions on share transfers (if any):


No shares of the Corporation shall be transferred without the approval of the board of directors 


4.  Number, or minimum and maximum number of directors that the corporation may have: 


Min: 1; Max: 11 


5. If the corporation is restricted FROM carrying on a certain business or restricted TO carrying on a certain 
business, specify the restrictions


NONE. 


6.  Other rules or provisions (if any):


SCHEDULE "B" ATTACHED 


7.  Amalgamating Corporations 


Name Corporate Access Number


Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation 


Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. 2017056389


8. Authorized Representative/Authorized Signing Authority for the Corporation


Last Name, First Name, Middle Name (optional) Relationship to Corporation 


Telephone Number(optional) Email Address (optional)


Date of submission (yyyy-mm-dd) Signature 


2025839586







From: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:46 PM
To: Kitty Li <Kitty.Li@cryopeak.com>
Cc: Kristine Dodds <Kristine.Dodds@cryopeak.com>
Subject: RE: Cryopeak Energy Solutions Order 4865 Name Change
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Hi Kitty:
 
Thank you for submitting the detailed email explaining the reason for the name
change.  To make certain our Office is clear on the request, you are stating that:
 

Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation and Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. have
amalgamated and now form the new entity “Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Corporation.”
 

This is a name change only,
 

You are requesting the name change amendment for Cryopeak LNG
Solutions Corporation, Order Nos. 4865 and 4865-A, and
 

You are requesting to vacate the authorization for Ferus Natural Gas Fuels
Inc., Order No. 4977 as it will no longer be needed,
 

Additionally, the effective date for the name change for Cryopeak LNG
Solutions is February 1, 2024, and
 

The Effective date of the vacate order for Ferus’s authorization, Order No.
4977 is also February 1, 2024
 

Please confirm whether I have correctly understood your requests.  Thank you!
 
Regards,
 
Beverly Howard
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Regulation, Analysis, and Engagement
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20585
Email: Beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov 
Phone: (202) 586-9387
Website : http://energy.gov/fe/services/natural-gas-regulation
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From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:19 PM
To: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: FW: Cryopeak Energy Solutions Order 4865 Name Change
 
 

From: Kitty Li <Kitty.Li@cryopeak.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:14:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Kristine Dodds <Kristine.Dodds@cryopeak.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Cryopeak Energy Solutions Order 4865 Name Change

Hello,
I am writing to inform you of a recent development regarding Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation
and Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc.

 

Cryopeak LNG Solutions Corporation and Ferus Natural Gas Fuels Inc. have amalgamated to
form Cryopeak Energy Solutions Corporation. Please note that Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Corporation is the successor of both former entities, maintaining the key management personnel
and most prior members of the board of directors.

 

As a result of this amalgamation, we will need to update the entity name of Cryopeak LNG Solutions
Corporation to Cryopeak Energy Solutions. Please find attached name change request and
amalgamation certificate.
 

Warm Regards,

Kitty Li
Coordinator, Corporate Services | Cryopeak Energy Solutions
Tel: +1-604-278-4430 | EXT: 112| 
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